Center for Judicial Accountability

From: Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2014 10:30 AM

To: judith.vale@ag.ny.gov'; 'michael.garcia@kirkland.com’; 'adam.holland@kirkland.com’;
‘mkasowitz@kasowitz.com'; 'jrecine@kasowitz.com’; 'jmusoff@loeb.com’

Subject: Intervention OSC, with TRO -- Declaratory Judgment Action v Commission to

Investigate Public Corruption: Index #160941/13

TO: Assistant Attorney General Judith Vale
Michael Garcia, Esq. (Adam Holland)
Marc Kasowitz, Esqg. (Jennifer Recine)
Jay Musoff, Esq.

Following up on my yesterday’s phone calls regarding the Order to Show Cause, with TRO, to intervene as a plaintiff in
the declaratory judgment action #160941/13 that | anticipated bringing before the Court today, | will be postponing until
tomorrow.

Unfortunately, because | am a non-attorney intervenor, | cannot register for e-filing, scan & upload before coming to
Court, as | had been told. | will have to request e-filing status in my OSC, which | will plan to present tomorrow.

My OSC, with TRO will be e-mailed to you either tonight or by 8 am tomorrow morning. | will call you tomorrow, once |
arrive at to the courthouse to let you know what the situation is. | expect that | would be calling you about mid-morning
or early afternoon, but you can feel free to call me. My cell # is 646-220-7987.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CIA)
914-455-4373

=X 9



